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MR. -DUNPfY: It says. Plusuant to the cmNmtmant 

2 afde by C2airuan Dan in the January 9. 1986, letter 

3 and during the Comission meeting of March 11. 1916.  

I ma rsponding to your January 3, 196, letter by 

Sproviding the Tennee. VWalley Authority - (TIR) 

corporate position with respect to whether or not in 

S light of the conclusions stated in the USRS parcaction 

of Watts Bar status (USRS- parception)the IlCFR Part 

50, Appendix , requirements are being at at the 

S 10 ii Watts Bar facility." 
0 

SII \ That sentence I have sme questions about.  
S12 ;Mr. Dean's January 9 letter stated that -

* 13 you might want to get that letter.  

| 4  
MR. WH:TE: I -- okay.  

R -MR. MURPHY: Included in Mr. Dean's January 9, 

Ir 1986, latter is the statement that, "In order to 

17 adequately respond to the inquiry, TVA board concurrence 

SI would be needed after consultation with the staff.

3 1 Did you in fact get TVA board concurrence prior 

20 to the submission of the letter to RXC7 

21 MR. WHITE: Yes, sir. Mr. Willis. That's what 

S I was trying to explain yesterday. To the best of 

23 amy recollection that was the path. Although I had 

24 spcKen to t.re board about the issue several times j: 

25 s reals y -- it -- : would say that came from Mr. ,i. . y 
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1 CtL. : oa U . (Akst " 5 
I t2t? ttel you that the board has eitbhr red the 

2  letter prior to its submission and had concurred or 
3  what were the circustances? Would you explain that 

* to us? 

5 MR. UBITE To the baest of my recollection i 

6 telecopied sometime before I signed the letter that 

7 to Mr. Willis and I think in a subsequent phone call I a and this is the way we nomally - we - sometimes 

E it's not abnoreal to do business this way. 4t will 

STC say, -Okay. it's all right," or, -Go ahead and send it." 

II n Someties I sign a letter and hold it and send that to 

e 12 , Mr. Willis and say, *I'B going to hold it until you have 

13 l  b a d a chance to let ae know." And then he calls

* 14 calls back and says, "Okay." 

5 it5 MR. MURPHY: And then as far as you are concerned 

a 16 you had board concurrence? 

17 MR. WHITE: Yes.  

I MR. MKRPHY: In Mr. Dean's letter he also states, 

U 19 'This problem seems to be a case of differing professional 

* 21 MR. WHITE: I can't clib into xr. Dean's mind.  

* 22I wasn't there when he drafted the letter.  

23 MR. MURPHY: I'm not asking you to climb into 

I2 Mr. Dean's mind, I'm asking how did you view the 

;1 situation in lin g: of tqe different professiona& cpinion, 
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I the procedure in place at 

2 MR. WKITE: I certainly did not focus when the 

3  20 March letter was written on what is called the 

differing profesional opinion.  

5  MR. MURPHYz But you are ware that they have 

5 a policy on that at TVA7 Right? We discussed that 

t 'I ~rar. tyy 

-W MR. WHITE: Yes.  

SMR. MUPHY: That's it.  

I IMR. OBIN5OK: Mr. Mhite, back on December 19, 

I ) 1985, as you are well aware, the NSRS staff *member, 

12 Mr. Bob Sauer, raised saoo points that obviously had 

S 13 to be resolved in both TVA's and NRC's mind in a 

14 presentation to Cormmissioner Asselstine. Mr.  

1I Williamson, would you please give Mr. White a copy 

16 of the KSRS presentation and turn it to the perceptions, 

17 the last page.  

{ I MR. WILLIAMSON: (Presenting document).  

S19 MR. ROBINSONS: This is a copy of the slide that 

20 Mr. Sauer used in his presentation to Mr. Asselstine 

* 21 listing the general, overall perceptions that 5SRS 

A n had of the status of Watts Bar. Obviously both you 

23 can see and as NRC can see when it was presented to 

24 them they are very general perceptions and they are 

25 primarily negative allegations about the status of 
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Watts Bar with a bottom Lin that L0C3f50, Appendix a.  

requirements are not being met. Now on January 3. 19.6, 

when the URC came to TVA just prior to your arrival at 

TVA and asked for TWV's corporate position with respect 

to whether or not the requirement were being mt at 

Watts oar in light of the XSMS perceptions they sent 

a copy of that pzsentatior. l-ag wLte their letter.  

Now as you said yesterday when we were talking, the 

technical people in NRC and TVA are probably a lot more 

knowledgeable about these itam than you or I are as 

more of a management-type situtijon, so I want to talk 

to you about these perceptions in the framework of 

a management aspect and approach to responding to 

the perceptions. What I am going to do is I am going 

to give you what I would consider - and I may reveal 

my management capabilities to you - I'm going to give 

you what I would consider a logical management action 

in responding to these and see if in fact these thought 

patterns went through your mind or what in fact did.  

The first thing I would do with a general list 

like this would be, nubler one, to deteruine in my 

Bind whether or not it can be logically concluded that 

Appendix A requirement are not being met based on 

each one of t.ese perceptions. In otecr words : might 

say, "Well, ;ust because construction processes r.  
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general are loosely controlled that doesan't necessarily 
2  mean the requirements of Appendix 5 are being met, et 

cetera.  

S0Do you follow what Ia saying? 

5  MR. WKIZt tes.  

MR. MDNltPY: The noext thing of course is if 

7 you take the allegations in their purest general 

I sense without any background there are only three 

* ways that I can see that those allegatioans can be 

to answered. Let's take te first one a an xample, 

11 the As-Constructed Welding Program as indeterminant.  

12 You can either say, OYes, you're right. The As

13 Constructed Program is indeterminant, As-Constructed 

S 14 Welding Program is indeterminant; no, you're wrong, 

i 15 the welding program that we have is in fact determinant, 

16 or I'm not sure, I'll look into it.o Is there any 

17 other answer that could be given to that right away, 

I |8 idediately upon receipt? 

S 1 MR. WUITE: Sure. When you say immediately upon 

20 receipt let me ask it clear that i didnan't get involved 

2 in this kind of thought process. My first thought 

a 22 process as a manager is not to say, *Well, does this 

23 follow from all of these things above?7 but rather to 

24 l ook at in the context of what we are looking at, find 

out about the facts of these issues. So -- But this is 
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one of the difficulties in this thing perhaps because 

the letter doesn't purport to answer - for example, 

you said As-Constructed Welding Program is indotermanant 

The letter in no regard purports to say that all issues 

involved with that first bullet are included in this 

letter. It says quite the contrary. So you have to 

get a very narrow focus on. first, we are certainly 

talking in the basic letter about that perception but 

we are also limiting it to what the USRS -- the facts 

that they are providing. You know, sosm of these 

answers - well, I think that...  

MR. ROBINSON: Okay. Suppose that you had 

received this list of general allegations and gone to 

NSRS and they had said, *We don't have any facts to 

support these allegations,- and yet these allegations 

are in the hands of the NRC and the NRC has asked you 

to answer them. What would you have done? 

MR. WRITE: That's a hypothetical? 

MR. ROBINSON: Yes.  

MR. WEITE: you are saying I go to the NSRS 

and they say -

MR. ROBINSON: OWe don't have any facts to 

support these, these are just our perceptions of what 

is happening at Watts Bar." 

THE w:TNESS: I probably would have called the 
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SIC at a relativelwy high level, perhaps Zisenhut or 

Denton, and said, *I want to have a meeting or I want 

to talk to you because we have this problem because 

I findaiiMS you're saying nothing there. I then & 

would have, because it's a matter of record, probably 

answered in som fashion saying, *Look, we've gone 

to these people and we can't investigate because there 

is no information there and so I'm going to continue 

with all the efforts I have to investigate these and 

other things at Natts Bar.' 

MR. ROBINSON: Is it possible to invesugate 

these individual allegations without specific facts 

coming from NSRS? 

MR. WHITE: Well that's what I just said that 

I would do. Again, the letter doesn't purport to 

put down on the surface of it -- you know, it doesn't 

purport to tell everything everybody knows including 

NRC. And reeaber the NRC of course knew a lot of 

information, had a lot of information.  

MR. ROBINSOM: Well I's keeping it in the framework 

of perceptions, It not going outside that framework.  

MR. WBITE: I understand. But you take a perception 

that says records are of poor quality. Take that one 

for example. Gee, that's very general. : don't know 

what .s poor quality, what are the requirements. Does 
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that man its unsatis factory. I don't know frW 

that. But certainly there is an alleationus td you 

3'i would want to do a lot of investigating as a result 

of that. But that was not the purpose of my answer.  

5 1 It said Just the opposite. it said we are going to 
5 do a lot of looking including these issues. In other 

I words it was saying we have asked the KIRS, we have 

looked at what they have told us and here is a 

conclusion about today whether we are in copliance 

2 vwith Appendix 3 based on that input. But we are t 'going to go look at that perception anyhow because 

1 2 Ii there are a lot of other.:things going on and there 

* 13 may be a lot more information available and 1ill 

. I) koep you informed of what I find.  

S ~ Is  MR. ROBINSON: Was it a conclusion based on 

j 16 the input that you forwarded at that tim strictly 0 
* 17 reliant upon the supporting information that NSRS 

j 13 gave to you in clarification and specifications of 

t' those bullets? 

20o  NR - WAI TE: I'm not sure I'd us* the word mstrictly

S21 with reference to the exclusion of because I didn't 

22 author the enclosures, I have never reviewed the volumes 

23 j of information. I an not in position to say whether they 

24 included or did not include something else. 1 (now wnat 

25 I was told by Mr. Kelly was the process. Whcen.r it 

AAA REPORTING COMPANY, INC 
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included other things in the thing other than what 

KSRS told them I'm not in position to know directly.  

SMNRS. BAUSER: Can I ask a clarifying question 

here. I understand your testimony to be the intention 

s  was to be responsive to the bases provided by MSRS 

65 for their perceptions? 

7 M. MITft Yes, that's what I said. I 

think they understood that.  

MR. AOBIISON: Wozild you agree with me that 

S10  it's two different issues to answer a question as to 

whii ther the As-Constructed Welding Program is 

2 j determinant or not at Watts Bar and the other issue 

3  o f what USRS provides as basis for saying that the 

15 1! welding program is indeterminant at Watts Bar; or 

is are those one in the same issue? 

SMR. WHITE: I -- can you try that one again, 

S 17 please? 

£ MKR. OIINSON: And it goes back to I guess what 

1 I was saying what strategy or tack you would have taken 

I 20 if NSRS had not provided any basis for their perception 

21 that the As-Constructed Welding Program is indeteriinant.  

S 22 But still within tne framework of the bullet and satis

23 fying yourself as the manrger of nuclear power that the 

24 As-Constructed Welding Program is in fact determinable 

25 does not just involve negating or countering somne ases 
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that are provided by SMS but it also involves looking 

at satisfying yourse.lf that the As-Coastructed weldxng 
Program is determinant or not defterinant? Is that 

correct? 

*. WMITE: I think I understand the thrust of 

your question. The welding is perhaps mayZe the best 

example because in my - one of the things that I 

an pretty sure I recall discussing with Mr. Denton, 

because it was the first, I thought -

MR. ROBINSON: Yes, it was the first perception.  

MR. WHITE: Yes, it is. Okay. Because I wanted 

to make clear that in terms. -- to separate the two 

things -- of we have followed this perception with 

regard to the NSRS. They have said it's indeterminant.  

In fact - and I don't want to be too loose in the words 
that I use because i don't have firsthand knowledge 

but in fact we have gone to the individuals and said, 

*What do you base that conclusion on?' and based on 

that information there is no evidence today that we are 
not in compliance. But we have a huge program in place 
with an independent contractor reviewing the welding 

progras and its implementation through inspection. And 
I don't know what that thing is going to say. I don't 

know wh.ther its goIng to say that - and I'm not saying 

this was par.t of the conversation - but I don't know 
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65 
if that is going to say that in July of last year 

2 the welding program was indeterminant or you were in 

compliance or anything else. I don't know. I didn't 
4 t 

know. And as a prime exaple I felt at the time that it 

was going to be at least a year - in fact it was even 

Sj longer than a year - before that judgmnt could be 

made.  

j MR. 3DISONK: So are you saying that you satisfied 

yourself that you were in overall compliance with respect! 

to the basis that SKS indicated that the welding 

program was indeterminant but yet in your mind as of 

12 March 20 with the other welding program going on you 

S 13 were not sure that it was indeterminant or not? 

5 (MR. WHITE: I'm not sure I agree with all of 

S'IS the words you are using. I think I'm in agreement 

j * with the thrust of what you are saying and that is 

1 ththat I had a lot of things that had to be looked at 

I ta and I did not know whether the plant had been bult F 

1 9 in compliance with anything. Therefore, if what you 

20 mean is does that sman did the welding program -- that 

o 21 d the wvlding program in 1982 may have been indeterminant, 

r 2I then yes. It was not certainly in my questioning of 

23 Mr. Kelly and Mr. Ruston and others. The issue was more 

24 are we in overall compliance today with wnat we should be 

25 doing rignt now. If the answer to that was yes, then tne 
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4 @only other question was - were questions/ tht led to * 

how bad. Has it been so bad in the past that we need 

to make some other judgmnt about the past because 

I didn't have enough information to make a more narrow 

judgment.  

MR. IsMINSON: I wouldn't ask you to make a 

J 7  judgmnt about the past. I'l saying that u of the 

f I date you signed the letter were you satisfied in your 

SI mind that the As-Constructed Welding Program was 

0 Odeterminant or were you just satisfied in your mind 

1 " that the bases that the NSRS had used to say it was 

12 indeterainant had been countered? 

S ' MR. WHITE: In the questioning that I did of 

those people I frankly didn't at all focus on the 

S s word "indetermnant." I was really focused on are 

16 i we today in overall compliance. I did not -- I don't 

1 '7 recall ever saying, for xample to Mr. Kelly, asking 

S Is that specific question, is it determinant or indetvrmi

» i nant. It was more the bottom line thing that I was 

2 **o*king Does it meet the requirements today. And, so, 

* 21 I don't think I ever asked his that question.  

1 22 MR. ROBINSON: Did you ask Mr. Kelly the 

23 specific question does the welding program meet the 

24 requirements today? 

25 : MR. WHITE: I don't recall specif.cally bt :I'm sure 
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that I must have in each of the cases asked the question 

are we in compliance today because -- because remember 

the -- and I don't ever recall his saying no because 

remember we are talking again overall compliwnce atnd 

I asJked his enough questions to get the answers baick 

as to why he felt that way.  

MR. WAIMSOM: What kind of questions -- when 

you were looking over the individual technical responses 

and you decided that that was so technical that you 

needed to get Kelly in there or whoeer it was, what 

kind of questions did you ask him? 

MR. WHITE: The basis for the information he 

was presenting. In many cases what the NSRS people 

believed. His answers depending on what they are, 

you know, depending almost on the circumstances because 

as you ask questioas they lead to other questions. I 

can't answer it any better than that. For specifics 

I didn't have a checkoff list, let me ask you the 

followng six questions. It was a more general - to 

get an understanding of why he felt the way he did 

and did it see*m reasonable to me that his -- that's 

the best word, was what his - his answers, did they 

seem reasonable, did he s*ee to know what he was talk

:ng about, that kind of...  

MR. RCBINSON: Did hzs answers seem reascnable in 
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the context of responding to the SSMS basis? I guess 
what I an asking u is in the process of asking Mr.  
Kelly the questions obviously he is going to be know

ledqeable as to what transpired in the efforts to 

investigate the WSAS basis for that perception, he is 
going to be knowledgeable ia that because that is what 
he was concentrating on. Wy point is were you looking 

when you were asking him ts*see questions for whether 

or not the welding progra was in compliance or were 

you looking for a satisfactory, acceptable rebuttal 

to the NSRS bases? 

MR. WHITE: Let ms make one thing clear. You 

nave interviewed Mr. Kelly and the others and I'm sure 
they have already confirmed this to you, that the -

that one - one of the other things I learned in the 
Navy program was to be skeptical. To put that in 

context on many occasions I was what some would call 

the devil's advocate. On many occasions I really 

Ls sure to them appeared to be taking XSIS' side.  

They asked the questions in that -- I ask,. the 

questions rather in that framework. And I might add 

that there were even discussions - and '. not sure 

with Kelly but Certainly with Siskin and same of the 

others - as to what the hell the difference made 

where : -- whether I came to the conclustn we were 
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or were not in complances and I -- even thiing 

back today I know sy matal framework and ay mental 

2 trra-wark was that it didn't make a hall of a lot of 

differwnce to ma and wouldn't make a hell of a lot of 

8 fdifference in what I inteaded to do whether or not 

the bottom ine was we are in compliance or we ae not 

Sin compleance. It just didn't strike e - it didn't 

Sdrive me in one direction or the other. I would have 

been quick to say we are not in compliance if the facts 

had supported that. So that was my mental framework 

i rt at the time and I'm sure that that carried on into 

12 the questions because of -- a lot of areas I would 

13 purposely say that, *That doesnt make sense to me.  

14 1 think you're wrong. Why isn't it this way?" And 

s15 I'm sure such to the exasperation of those experts 

16 because they would have to then tediously tell me 

17 why they were right, 

S 5 NMR. RCOBINSON: Was the suggestion ever made that 

I C you responded to MRC by saying, fe are investigating 

I 20 and we can't tell you, NMC, at this point in time 

21 whether we are in compliance with Appendix I.'? 

n " MR. WHITE: I don't recall that specifically 

23 coming up as an issue. It may have. Remaber I was 

24 trying to tell them everythinq in a preliminary way.  

25 You are -- you have asked me a question and I am 
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trying to tell you what I believe, and there is a lot 
2 more to be done. Now that did I think com up in a 
I conversation with Xr. Stello later cn. And it did in 

& conversation on t&e 20th, that maybe the right thing 

to do was wait until it was all done and then answer it.  

It my have cam up with other people earlier on but 

qy notes reflect that it certainly cam up with Mr.  

stello.  

MR. bOBINSON-: But you don't recall whether it 

J ' c«am up with Mr. Kelly or any of your other senior 

* " advisors? 

12 MR. WHITE: I do not recall that coming up.  

S1 3  MR. ROBINSON: And you can honestly say under 

1 '- oath today you felt no difference in the situation 

I F 5 whether you would have responded to NRC, -We are 

16 l *not in compliance,* or, W*e are in comliance."? 

a 17 MR . wHITE: Whether I an under oath or not I 

X is will respond with the truth. I honestly can't rewac; 

9 »many discussions that went on. Lots of issues came 

I 0 »up. I don't remebr that " a big, specific issue.  

21 I clearly asked questions - and I don't remembr the 

S 22 responses - of the impact of s*ying one or the other.  

23 But my recollection is that when all that was over and 

24 I had a&1 the expianationj- and I don't even remrember g.  

25 What they were - but as : recall at the time it wa.  
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I very clear to ma that it frankly didn't make a damn 
to me whether or not we sad we were or were not in 

Scomplice. In a - let a s belunt. In a lot of 

ways I telt it would have been bettr to saitd that 

Swe were not in compliance because the facts - if the 

5 facts had supported it, I would have said it. In many 

ways at the tiame I felt it would be better to say that.  

Mn. sBIMSOn: Why? 

NR. WMITE: It was a big issue. There was 

j obviously a fight going on. It would certainly put 

i the thing to rest. And I'm talking in a week or 0so 

12 12  before this thing when it was obviously a very complex 

S 13 issue. Mr. Kelly, you know, obviously explained ell thes 
St4  things. I would have been naive to expect that there 

i t would -- that NSRS frankly would have at that point 

J' 1 said, NWe are ia complete agreement.0 I certainly didn't 
- 17 7 expect what has occurred as a result of that. There 

j 18 'would -- it would have been a lot easier. Even in 
S 

S19 retrospect let as tell you in term of qy time it would 

1 20 have been such better if the facts bad supported it to 

* 21 have said it. It -- I don't think it u&e L 6 have 2 

n 2 changed one whit in my opinion what I have done and what 

23 I as doing at Natts Bar, not one whit. I'm there to find; 

24 out what the hell the problem are and fix them.  

5  MR. ROBINSON: Just as an observer from the outsid.  
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you can obviously aee Samo otivation for saying you 

ara not in copliance saily because of the fact that 

you are there to correct TVA's nuclear problem.  

Was there at anytime evr any suggestion to you 

by oa; of your advisors tnat - and this is general 

terminology - that, "ey, even the NRC can't define 

what is compliance with Appendix , so why don't we 

just say we are in coa liance and let thm wrestle 

with it."? 

Sta MR. WHITE: NM, : recall no such conversation.  

I "MR. ROBINSON: Let's get back to the March 20 
12 cover letter. In the second paragraph of the cover 

13 letter - and you correct me if I'm wrong - it appears 

14 to sm that the bases that you are coming to the conclu

15 sion that your overall QA program is in compliance with 

'6 Appendix 8 is that, one, there is no pervasive breakdown 

* 17 in the QA program and, two, that problem have been 

j I identified and that TVA is remedying or will remedy 

1 « all identified problem and that accordingly the overall 

I 0 CA program is in compliane. Is that a fair interpreta

21 tion of that paragraph? 

22 n MR. WHITE: No.  

23 MR. ROBINSON: Okay. Tell us what you -

24  MR. WHITE: There are two separate issues that 

25 I mentioned. One is the past, whic. is the pervasive 
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breakdown. Then there is the present of overall 

2 com lUance.  

3 , 
MR. ROBINSON: Explain that, please? 

MR. MNITIt To be in overa.i Comliance you need 

San approved progrm, for example, and I didn't include 
I that, for example, and the paragraph doesn't say that 

because the assumptoan would be that we know there i.  

an approved programso does NRC know there is an approvd 
program, and it's almot superficial to say that.  

The thrust of the thing is, as I said earlier, 

1 n my view of Appendix B and what it requires is a program 
12 * you know, is there a program, are there procedures, is 

it auditabi., are things being found hINbe. . gQor on an 
14  and all of those things I mentioned earlier. That is 
iJ quite apart from -- that tells when you -- and I don't 

16I j4 &s1r dn I)i% swoe s.*k..i want to take -n 
, however, 

* 17 I say, *L*t me tell you there are lots of other things.  
I I use the word adeviations. But overall there is 
S * enough there that you are in compliance.  

30 Pervasive is the past Dt because that would have 
21- been a more significant issue as I recall than the 

2 2 compliance-*oncoapliance. As I said, it doesn't -- it 

23 didn't seen to make a whit to ms whether we said in 

24 compliance or noncompliance in terms of what I had to 

25 do.  
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If the breakdown had been so severe then it 

might have changed things. If the breakdown was of a 

certain magnitude, a certain severity, then it might 

not make any difference. I'd be deceiving NRC if I 

knew or had reason to believe that it had been so 

bad, then I would be deceiving the MAC to say to not 

even to talk about that but only we are in compliance 

today knowing something in addition. So that was a 

kind of a general look at the past.  

MR. ROBINSON: Row do you feel that the NRC can 

read that statement and assume that that is talking 0- out 

the past and the other part of the statement is talking 

about the present? 

MR. WHITE: Well that was one of the reasons that 

I made phone calls to NRC. Obviously, first, the letter 

is authored - and I don't know who the specific author 

is to my own knowledge - but certainlyis a licensing 

kind of document, licensing kinds of words that I 

wasn't that -- wasn't all that familiar with. And, so, 

one of the reasons of discussing particularly with 

Mr. Denton on the thing was to make sure that he under

stood that. So, you know, it's a question -- you say, 

"How did I know they read it that way?* Because I read 

the paragraph to them and explained what the heall it 
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MR. OBSINSOEt You told Mr. Denton in your 
2 conversation that pervasive breakdown refers to 

2 I refers primarily to what has gone in the past and 

the rest referred to mostily the present? 

S MR. WM ITM: I believe so. I have to refer 

6 back to my notes. I read -- it was a lengthy conver

7  sation. I read I beliUeve the entire letter perhaps 

e *xcluding who it was addressed to and the administra

9 »tive details at the bcttom. My notes reflect that 

0 we had - and I don't know I say it was a lengthy 

B conversation and the notes are almost shorthand of 

S 12 the full discussion. But they clearly reflect that we 

13 discussed two parts of this thing: whether or not you 

14 are in compliance today and whether or not there were 

is 1problems in the past. And then the rest of it indicates 

1l clearly I was telling his that I can't talk about the 

17 past, there are lots of investigations going on, except 

j Iin the overall sense. Ky people have explained to so 

3 why - and these obviously may not be the precis* words, 

20 I'a giving you the thrust. But my people certainly 

21 have convinced me that it isn't so bad in the past, 

22 that is, pervasive. Pervasive is not a word that I 

23 would use every day. It's not something -

24 MR. ROBINSON: Was that word already in the 

25 f i na l l etter when it was presented you for signat.re? 
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ME. W HI T t re l. it was.  

DO You know how it got there? 
. HITE: No, I don't.  

R. INSONM tWer there any discussions about 
the use of *Pervesives With you and r. klly? 

*R. WUTZ TOs. Wr. *elly and Perhaps others.  
Th* reason I - rtioed earlier the reaso ad 
asked for the leal case is I think -- I think from 
Mr. elly -- at one point he said in conveati on On the ue of the word *perasiv. that there were a 

cc.. -e of cases that appLied to this situation and it 
was based on that, that I asked to look at to See what 
th diniton of the word pervasive wa. So 

I had e Case and lines in it were highlighted and 
we discussed that d4finitu j in the highlqhtig. 

9  I 
may have had the same discussion with Others but I 
clearly had them with Mr. Kelly.  

XMR. 0 BIINSON: And when you signed that March 20 
letter what in your mind was the definition of *poar 

MR. WHITE: PreciseIy what that law case and t was a * 

R. ROBZNSN: Are you referrinq to the Caoway 
AAA IMPORTING C04Po y I.  COflhed CaWr aepe ,g



I NR. MUZTM Yes. That was one. AAnd the other 

2  decision that Mr. Kelly discussed with -e was a plant 

3  in Califolzia.  

* Nn. MOACBISO: Diablo Canyon? 

s  NX BIT:s Tees. N1 recollection of the definition 

S*and don't hold me to the precise words, please - but 

that you - to have a pervasive breakdown you had to 

I ( have a certain magnitude. You had to have a breakdown 

of QA procedures of such magnitude that it casts 

10 * :easonable doubt on whether or not that plant, 

1 whichever plant, whether or not that plant could be 

12 1 operated without 

13 MR. ROBINSON: Danger to the public health and 

14 safety? 

S IS5 MR. WHITE: Well, no, it -- it -- that's close 

S 16 but it was more in the thrust of did the safety system 

17 work, did you have reasonable assurance or reasonable 

Is doubt as to whether or not the plant -- whether it 

It t was public health and safety I don't remetber but that's 

I 20 the thrust. It clearly defined in legal terms what 

5 that word -eant and that is the only reason it's in 

n2 there, is it had a legal definition. It had a defini

23 tion.  

24 MR. ROBINSON: Beyond that legal definition dil 

25 Hr. Kelly ever discuss with you that he would never 
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sign off as concurreac on that letter uniess the 
2 

word aprvasive Meant oane-hundred percent of all 

Saspects of the Quality Assurance Program? 

MR. IMiTE No, naever.  

I. aZr ame Did he say to have a pervasive 

5 breakdown you would have to have all aspects of every 
7  criteria of IOCTSO violated or nearly so? 

SNR. UBITE: So. The best I can recollect of 

those conversations was the feeling -- because 

0 obviously even though there is a legal definition, 

sure I asked his questions, and my recollection is 
2 , that you could have breakdowns, significant breakdowns 

1 3  in perhaps more than one area and still not have 
S4  pervasive breakdown, in fact still be in compliance 

I S 1 with. So it was a -- we had discussions because -- I 

1 remember at the time drawing I think on a piece of 

S 7 paper a line and saying, UWhat you are telling me, 

I 3 Mr. Kelly, is on - you have a ling and a broad 

SI9 it can be somewhere in that range. Over on the right 

S 30I aM at what I call perfect Cowmpliance. I have 

21 absolutely no deviations. The acknowledgemant 

1 22 fromAhim, persuasive one, that there is no plant in 

23 the country that way. On the other end of that line, 

24 that spectrum, you had a situation so bad, of such 

25 magni.tude that you had a pervasive breakdown (drawing) .  
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And then in discussing in term of the pat that we 

clearly were not on the right side, the far riqý t, 

| pefect compliance in the past. There was too suchi 

evidence. But that we were not yet historically a 

pervasive breakdown (drawing). And that is the 

thrust of the discussion.  

MR. WB0115 Did you discuss where an that 

scale you thought TVA was? 

MR. WITl: No. I felt - I can tell you my 

2 because I an a skeptical person and frankly my standards 

are very high. And I felt based on five-thousand 

j 12 ij or som number of unanswered employee concerns, in view 

S ' f| of the management difficulties that I saw, that we 

were certainly I felt on the left side, to the middle 
4 |i 
» IS of that. I wasn't in a position -- if you were to 

say the middle of it is average - and I an almost 

17  *speculating now because I don't think we got into 

. is the discussion - but it would have been - I'm trying 

x 19 to give you my best feel. Out if you would have Baia 
9 

20 the middle is average to the country, I would have 

0 21 felt that TVA was helow average.  

S 22 Now I uAst tell you also from a subsequent 

23 conversation that that was Aot Mr. Kelly's opinion 

24 that TVA was below average.  

25 ;i MR. ROBINSON: His opinion was that you were average 
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or better? 

MR. WHITE: In a meting that probably took 

place in May Mr. Kelly, Mr. auston, the board bers., 

Sthe general Ua*ger and a whole bunch of other people 

SMr. Dean asked the questioa of Mrt. Kelly as to how 

* TVA o red, talking Appendix B, ho do we compare, 

Stalkin about welding, a lot of things, how do we 

Scopare with the rest of the indttry. And Mr. Kelly's 

ruponse as to the effect of it's pretty much the 

a I sae a to what other plants' problems are because 

S j Mr. Dean pickd up on that very much and I was any 

5 12I with Mr. Kelly for an entirely different reason and 
S 13 ft,.-wa ds spoke -o him about it because I was afraid 

. r had ',en teillng - board we had real problem that 

Sneeded to be solved and Mr. Dean apparently, because 

J 1 he asked som subsequent questions of Mr. Kelly -- and 

j ' I was afraid that the chairan was getting the imressziot 

Sthat, *Hey, everything is really okay and White is 

ua e Tthe problem he says he's facing." So o 

S 20 aftwards I called dar Mr. Kelly and said, *You 
21 should not have said that and I as now going to have 

" 22 to go back and tell the board and the general manager 
23 that althoagh you are the expert I think we have 

3 * problems." So from that when I say average that's 
25  what I mean.  
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I I 
IS- DMIOSM:t as it your underscadinqg 

MR. MITE: But frequently and I think even In 

that meeting he would mnton other plants. So I 

I didn't kJow who those plants wre or wbat they were.  

9 3 1. 8oM sai: Was it your understanding froa 

3 *both your and Mr. Kelly's interpretations of the 

SC~LLowy decision r rding the definition of "pervasive 

that you had to have a pervive breakdown in order ro 

ke in overall nocomplianc vwith Appendix ? 

S o W. WRITE: I don't re-m*e r that specific 

TI discussion.  

S t2; BMR. W sIu8ZS: What is your opinion on that now? 

MR. WBITE: As to whether or not 

S4 iMR. RO5INSON: In order to be in noncompliance 

i t w ith l0OCR50, Appendix B, do you have to have a pervasive 

j 16 breakdown as defined in the Calloway decision? 

17 MR. WITE: No, I don't believe that. If I 

t o understand your question correctly, I can be in non

o compliance and still be - and still not 4W be to __ 

I 20 that degree that it's pervasive.  

C 2l MR. 3OBINSOn: And I'm not talking deviatcons now, 

22 I'm talking noncompliance, 

23 MR. WRITE: Let ea think.  

24 i MRS. BAUSER: Can I ask a question. You said 

25 you have to have a pervasive QA breakdown as opposed to 
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ham had? Are you -atk it a praent 

.42. KBMSXm: preent.  

3 SS. BASER: So if you presently have a 

Pervasive QA bzadown amr you iL overall noncompLutance? 

3 3B. NSM: I'm aski 

SM. BA moWt: You vgt it backwards.  

i MR. YeBISK: Ts. I'. asking - I said if 

£ you do not now have a pervasive breakdown 

: f M. M*SBNr: 4o i ait r I2 fo l»w that 

0 10 you ae in noncowliance.  

* n !N MR. wMITE: Wo, I - a I - I was worried 

12 you were saying what rs. Bussr is saying. If I 

3 have a pervasive breakdon I a clearly in noncomplIance.  

2 The other way around I don't think is necessary.  

S5 MRB. ROBINSO: All right. You 

0 ii KR. REINART: The way you define pervasive 

- IT breakdown, is that - do you know of any plants or 

8 Hheard of any plats that have ever had one? 

S 19 I M . NITt I don't know but I an not an expert.  

I I would guess us there have boon but I have 

21 never doneoo a study of that.  

S 22 M. KEIMBART: Is that a thing that could occur? 

23 1  MR. WHITE: Certainly. I'm not aware of whether 

24 and where it has.  

25  MR. ROBIMSON: I'm going back again to ten Marc.* 
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20 letter. the second paragraph, and I am referring 

2 to the specific phrase that. -Problem have been 

Sidentified and TVA has remedied or will rendy all 

Sidentified design construction deficiencies and 

5 snoncomp i an and that accordingly the overall OA 

6 * Program is in compliance with lOCFR Part 50, Appendix 

20. That phrae can be interpreted very, very strictly.  

Sir' just let you tell me what you meant by that phrase.  

MR. WHITE: I can't take the phrase out of the 

g 'context of the paragraph but the first sentence says, 

t 0"On the basis of a review of the issues identified..." 

S '12 That is the entire basis anything that follow. So 

f 13  as I said, the narrow look at it. So based on that 

i T4 can you tell me what your question is? 

| MR. - ROBItSO: My question is based on that, 

S16 within that framework what is the idea that you were 

17 trying to convey to the KRC when you said, -Problems 

S1 have been identified and TVA has remedied or wil: 

19 remedy all identified design construction deficiencies 

20 and noncoqliances.0? What were you trying to convey? 

S 2 Nere you trying to convey merely that TVA has identified 

a 22 more than one proble and that they are going to correct 

23 it, or were you trying to convey that TVA has got a 

24 system that is working and that is effective in 

25 Adentifying and correcting problems and therefore we 
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are in overall compliance, or somewhere in between? 

MR. WHITE: what I am trying to convey is that 

we have reviewed an issue - well let me be more 

specific. no have reviewed a perception, gotten 

the information from the individual and we have 

,ursued that spec fic thing; and as we pursued it 

what we found vas that these other things were happen

ing at that mment and that therefore the consequence 

of that we were in overall copliance. I now - and 

this is the danger in trying to separate the letter 

from the enclosures. In the enclosures, you know, 

in the questioning, as I said, yesterday of Mr. Kelly 

by me, it's the kind of thing where I would ask a 

question and he would explain to me what was happening 

there today and what the program was and he might say 

they had a probles, recognised it as a problem, put 

in place the right procedures and today we have checked 

and the procedures are correct, they are in copliance 

and we have checked the iplementation A e 

peep doing it that it's okay. And this is the para

graph which is now trying to take all of that and say 

based on that narzow slice here is what we have found; 

and, therefore, because we have gone out and found these 

things, these things being the instructions or procedures, 

the -- through interviews, the program implementaticn, 
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that we are in overall compliance. That is not to say 
2 that there aren't any deviations.  

SMR. ROBINSON: Does it -- Is it saying that 

a within the framework of the perceptions, within the 

framwork of your investigation of the perceptions 

3 A  that your system of identifying and correcting problems 

5 is effective? 

j MR. WHITE: It is saying that - and I just have 

9 ~to repeat this - that looking at the perceptions - and 
* fl I'm gcinq to use a different phrase now - through 

S j the -- and I 1I say through the eyes of the 4w15people, 

1 12 in other words the information they provided, they said 
I J34 that, *We think that this is a problem," that pursuing 

= 14 § 1  what they have indicated they substantiated the facts SAW 
1 I5 j that they gave and when that was verified in the field SA.' 

0 16 they found that we were in overall compliance with C 

z 17  Appendix B.  

| PMR . ROBIMSON: Because in that specific type 
x 19 situation you had identified those problem and they 

20 were either corrected or were in the process of being 

e 21 corrected? 

- 22 MR. WHIME: We were relying on the issues, the 
23 facts - call them issues - but we were relying on what 

U they based their perceptions on.  

25 MR. R OB:NSCN: I understand that. "m >ust try.rg 
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2 to get from you - and maybe I'm dense here - r.a 

3 trying to get what - were you trying to indicate to 

the NRC in that phrase that your corrective action 

system was working properly? 

S8MR. NWHI: Mo. If tha*t's the question, maybe 
a I can shortcut this. It's only saying with regard 

7  to that first sentence, the issues identified in
Sit's what - when we pursued what the NRC has said -

what the NSRS said, we found in those cases it was 
Svworking properly. Let me tell you I am not satisfied 

Stoday - and I put a lot of effort -- our system is not S 12 to my standards today. If that is the question, I can 
13  

tell you right now it doesn't meet my standards and 
: 4 B4 I'm raising a lot of hell about it.  

SMR. ROBINSON: So you were saying that within 

1 16 the framework of the NSRS perceptions your investigation 
17 of those issues, your corrective action system vas 

- I working properly? 
S 

SMR. WRITE: I can answer it the same way but -
20 MRS. BAUSER: Let me - you deleted one phrase 

S 21 that's important, which is why I think he's stuck.  
3 22 You said on the basis of the NSRS perceptions, on the 

23 basis &4 the basis for -

4 ]MR. ROBINSON: Yes.  

25 MR. WHITE: That's why I keep saying the issues -

AAA REWOTNG COMPANY. INC.  
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MRS. BAUSER: He can answer the question.  

MR. WHITE: I did.  

MRS. BALUSER: Not the whole perception, it's -

MR. ROBINSON: Is that what you meant? 

MR. WHITE: Yes. I've tried to say a number of 

times the letter does not purport to say everything is 

okay. Everything is not okay. But we have been asked 

a narrow, specific area and here is how we have answered .  

it and I have got a lot of other looking to do.  

MRS. BAUSER: Does the letter purport to say 

that everything is okay in each of the perception 

areas? 

MR. WHITE: Absolutely not.  

MR. ROBINSON: Does the letter purport to say 

you are in compliance with Appendix B within the frame

work of the eleven perceptions? 

MR. WHITE: No. Let's go back to my convesation 

with Mr. Denton. That is precisely the issue that he 

was raising. I was saying to Mr. Denton, "Look, you 

understand that this thing is based on what we have 

been able to get from the MSRS people and we are going 

to continue to look at the eleven things." His whole 

suqqggetion, his whole problem was, "Then say that 

specifica..y." said I thought it wau already in tne 

letter but if they are somehow going to feel that :
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'I nonresponsive or trying to shad. something, :*9 

2 put that Sentence in there so that Lt-'s clear to the 

3 whole world what Im saying. And I put that sentence 

,
4  in there to say exactly that because he questioned it.  
SI don't know how *else to say it. He was going to 

2 6 receive the letter and he's troubled because he 

7 doesn't think my words are clear althouqh I do. He 

j says make them clear, I make them clear and I add a 

S 9 sentence tkat presumably then the guy receiving the 

'0 letter understands what I'm saying.  I' .2 "MR. ROBINSON: The only sentence that you added 
S !2 indicated that your investigations were continuing 

!2 in those areas? 
C 

I4  MR. WHITE: Yes.  

' 5  MR. ROBINSON: But that doesn't have anything to 

!6 do with where -- with whether at that time you thought 

17 that the -- that your identification and correction of 

* problems was satisfactory within the basis, the NSRS 
3 1, basis of their perception. You know just the fact that 

20 you are continuing to look in the perceptions, that's Pb 

a 21 fine.  

22 MK. WHITE: It I felt -- let me take the other s.de 

23 of that. If I felt that my letter was now saying in 

any way that I have looked at all these broad eleven 

25 isuses - And as you said, they are very broad - and 
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on this little shapshot in time I somehow have 

2 magically determined thrt we are in absolute compliance, 

* you know, A have looked at this, not just -- the whole 
4 ! thing and I have somehow magically determined that we 

S 5  are in compliauce. Why would I want to go back and 
0 'I 

a tell anybody I'm going to continue to look at them? 

V I7 It would be a closed issue. I would have said just 

I the opposite. If I had meant that I would have said 
0 

L even to Mr. Denton, "I am not going to go back and 

S t0o look at those.0 That wasn't the intent, it wasn't 
o 

1i what the letter says, it wasn't what he understood it 

12 1 to say, it wasn't what I meant. You know, these are 

2 „ very broad issues. There is a tremendous amount of 
K 

£ information that's available. Put yourself in my 

position for a second. You have been in an organiza

16 tion for a couple of months and I have told you the 

17 amount of things I had going on. Would a reasonable 

l person - and I consider myself reasonable - ever have 
o 

19 said at that point in time, *I have really investigated 

1 20 all of these things.0 Taking the example of welding.  

S 21 With the knowledge 4-TVA, had these people there for P 

22 six months, they're going to be there another year.  

2 Why o n earth -- How could I possibly say that I now 

:M magcally know that all the welding is okay at Watts -

25 have no idea of knowing that. Zero. I only knew 
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that part -- zero is an -at - only knew that f4"; 

part e£ tf- Ntgai. It's all we pursued and all we CA 

purported to pursue. That's all I was willing to 

answer. I don't know how better to explain it 

S s |MRS. BAUSER: Let's take a break.  

S Ii MR. WILLIAMSQN: We are off the record at 

11:01.  

* * Whereupon, 

a 9  ee n [There was a brief recess I 

S I !0 MR. WILLIASONW: We are back on the record.  
o 

a "The time is 11:19 a.m.  

t 2 ' MR. ROBINSON: Mr. White, the next series of 

questions I have pertain to two areas that are relevant 

to this investigation. One is corrective action and 

'! '5 the other one is the attitudes toward the NSRS people 

16 as an entity and also the attitudes maybe towards 

17 i their director.  

2 t  In late February 1986 - and this does not have 

2  it anything directly to do with the March 20 letter.  

I 20 In late February 1986 Mr. Kermit Whitt camr to you 

S21 and indicated - at least this is Mr. Whitt's testimony 

S ,22' and indicatd that he made you aware of an NSRS major 

23 j manaqement review of corrective action that had been 

;: conducted in the suinmer of 1985. Do you recall inr.

25 thing about any type of a conversation regarding tnat 

I AAA REPOIlrI COMPAY. INwc.  
Cnrlliet Court *pertens



! ireview? 

2.  
MR. WHITE: I 

j MR. CHARNOFF: Are you going to show him Mr.  

Whitt's tran-cript? 

2 5! MR. ROBINSON: No, I'm not.  

* 6 
2 MR. CHARNOFF: Well Mr. Whitt - I mean I 
e 7 
0 can't have Mr. White fly into your characterization 

C of whatever it is that Mr. Whitt said. I'm not 

disputing it. I just can't have him -- can you 
S c, 

O rshow him that document? 

SMR. ROBINSON: If I am gcinq to quote from 

o* Mr. Whitt's testimony -

SLMR. CHARNOFF: The question is independent of 

anything he said to you does he remember any encounter 

g - i 5with Mr. Whitt? 

MR. ROBINSON: Right.  

' 7 1; KMR. WHITE: It would be helpful if I could look 

at something.  

1/ MR. ROBINSON: This is a draft of that correctLve 

2 action report and it's also -- in order to refresh your 
S2 memory it is a letter dated August 6, 1986, from Kermit 

n 22 Whitt to you regarding this corrective action review 

23  and a letter dated Septe.mber 5, 1986, from you to 

2:  Mr. Seiberlin;, who was at that time the anag;er :f 

25 the Nuclear Managers Review Group.  
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MRS. BAUSER: You were talking ak-iut in 1985.  

2 Is that an '85 review? 

1 4. ROBINSON: This is the original conversation 

that I bs talking about, which occurred to the best 

of my knowedge in late February 1986 regarding this 

* draft report and why it had not been published.  

It MR. WHITE: I think I know what you are referring 

a a I to.  0 
L 9 MR. ROBINSON: (Presenting document).  

O '°MR. WHITE: Yes, I'm familiar with this issue, 

y nI am not familiar with the specific document you have 
01 

'2 ; presented to me.  

2 !3 MR. ROBINSON: Do you recall ever having seen 

4 '4 that thick draft report before? 

^ ,-5 MR. WHITE: No.  
Z 
S 16 i  MR. ROBINSON: To the best of your recollection 

a 17 what transpired in that conversation in early 1966 

5 ,g between you and Mr. Whitt? 

* 19 MR. WHITE: I think my letter reflects it Uost 
9 

1 20 accurately, the letter dated 5 September to Mr. Seiber

21 ling. But the thrust of Mr. Whitt's remarks about 

S 22 this a lousy report, I can't approve I 

23 ' it, some of it's bad information and some of it's 

24 outdated, I ;ust don't want tc send it to you. As 

95 . said, a lot of things -t-s going on. And a manager 
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comes in and says that. you say, "Okay, then don't 

send it." I didn't attach any specific significance.  

You know, if you were to -- you can go back and ask 

did I know it was a corrective action report. I'm 

not sure from my memory I could tell you without this 

letter if that was the subject.  

MR. KOBDISON: Do you recall asking hia if there 

wore any significant item that you should be lo4jking 

into even though that report was not going to be published 

at that time? 

MR. WHITE: I don't recall. My recollection of 

the conversation is kind of what isaid. A manager comes 

in and -- in fact almost puzzling to have a manager come 

in and say, "I've got this lousy piece of paper and 

it's so lousy I don't want to send it to you." What 

would you say? "Don't send it then." -Understanding 

the volume of all the other things I had going on, I 

don't recall any specific discussion other than that.  

MR. ROBINSON: Do you recall any discussion 

regarding doing a corrective action review in the 

near future to update some of the outdated information 

in that old review? 

MR. WHITE: No. The next thing that I really 

reimember is really getting angry when I got t.his 

August 6 memc. And '"m not angry with1 Mr. Whitt. Bct 
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II when I read the part that said -- he's talking about -

you know, he and others have been trying to get a 
review of the corrective action initiated in -- and 

then it says, "Our efforts have not been successful,: 

2 which indicated to me that soaewhere in the system 

S 6 there was opposition and the thrust of this was, you 

S 7 know, there is something important here to do. And I 

3 got quite angry with the system and that's the reason 
£ I wrote an -- you know, pretty immediate in terms of 

T 0o ; what we do -- response. And by the way, I never know -

1 i It's dated August 6 and I don't know when I received 

S 12 it. But clearly on September 5, you know, . toldthis ftJ 

13  guy, "Get on with this thing," and, as I said, the 
14 corrective action system is an essential and important 

1;5 && our nuclear recovery program. And to go back and CAI 
'6 review the earlier work by the NSRS skhoud be incorporat-YfOU 

17 ad as appropriate, which I -- I was angry with something 

is that certainly by the September timefraime a to me 

S19 to be unresolved. I don't like unresolved things to sit 

I 20 around.  

S2 1  KA. ROBINSON: Did Mr. Siberling after he took 

S 22 over as the manager of the NMRG, Nuclear Managers 

23 Review Group, ever suggest to you doing a corrective 

Is act;.n review? 

*5 MR. WHITE: I don't -
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p MR. ROBINSON: Prior to your September Letter 

' to him? 

M lR. WHITE: I don't recall specLfically anything 

& like that, no.  

* Z 5 MR. ROBINSON: Going back now to the time of 

6 Mr. Whitt's conversation with you in early 1986, 

S7 regarding the nonpublishing of that report, TVA'S 0 

I corrective action system was a major issue in your 
o 
a 

1 9 mind at that time, wasn't it? 

S '° l MR. WHITE: £ wouldn't have considered I don't 

I H ; think at that point in time that as a major issue.  

S 1; I had lots of issues of greater significance in 0 ' 

S13 February than this, than the corrective action system.  

MR. ROBINSON: Even though the corrective 

action review appeared to have been a little outdated z 
and perhaps the report as yet a little unorganized, 

17 why were you willing to let this report go unissued? 

I MR. WFITE: I think it's best reflected in my 

19 September which deals with that conversation really.  

SMr. Whitte had impressed on me tzat the quality of the 

o 21 report and that it was incompl-te and inaccurate. He 

2 22 said, OI've got this lousy piece of paper and I don't 

23 want to send it to you." I wish my managers would do 

:6 that because : get a lot of Icusy pieces of paper 

25 forwarded to me. Here's a quy coming in and saying, 
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S -I've got a lousy piece of paper." With everything else 
2 ; 

I was doing why would I reasonably be expected to tell 

him to send it to me anyhow because I have all this 

spare time, you know? 

5 MR. ROBINSON: Do you specifically recall him 
6 

3 saying that the results of the report were inaccurate 
7  or did he tell you that it wrsn't in an organized, 

g S readable form? 

MR. WHITE: Both. Thi«sTs an accurate reflection 1'0&4 p A 
j 10 of my recollection o: the conversation. Both and more 

* tj I should say. The auality of the work.  * 
12 MR. ROBINSON: Do you recall making any kind of 

' 3 commitment to Mr. Whitt that you would do another 

14 corrective action review ir view of the fact that 

5 s the report was not going to be published? 

to MR. WHITE: r don't recall specifically but 

17 it would not have been out of character for me to have 

j s said at that point, "Well you need to get on and do 
S 
S19 something about it, 'or I may have said, 'What do you 

S 20 intend to do about it?' that kind of thing.  

0 MR. ROBINSON: So it could have been possible 

S I that you might have -- might have committed to that? 

23 MR. WHITE: Committed? It certainly would have 

4 been impossible for me to inquire of nim as tz wnen 

25 he was going to present his report and how he was going 
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to do it and that kind of thing. I wouldn't do that 

2 as a commitment on my part because frankly -- well I 

3 wouldn't have done that.  

MR. ROBINSON: I'm going to ask you a hypothetical 

S S question now. If Mr. Whitt had not sent you that letter 
0 

2 6in August of 1986 do you think NMRG ever would have 

7 ^ conducted a corrective action review? 

j all MR. WHITE: Ever? 

a 911 MR. ROBINSON: Well -

0 To i MR. WHITE: Yes, I think clearly so. Mr.  

i Seiberling, who replaced Mr. Whitt, was a good manager.  
* 

12 'i; As I said, I don't recall him ever saying that he 

5 rj wanted to do this but I certainly dealt with him 

2 *frequently enough that I had plenty of things for 

that group that I wanted them to look into, jn 

:4 !independent body, independent TVA line organization.  

17 ' MR. ROBINSON: Now you -

3 'MR. wHITL: He was a good enough manager that at 

9 x 19 some point in time this th-ing would have been on the 

2 30list. We would sit down and discuss some possible 

Sthings that we want to do after we arethrouqh with 

2 this one or these and then we'd look at the list. We .6 22 

23 could never do every~hinq on the list. So we'd have to 

:4 pricrit.ze the thing and say, "Thi.s is mnor import.-t 

than this and this and this," or, "we prefer to. do 
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' jMR. ROBNSON: Do you remember corrective 

2 action being on that list? 

MR. WHITE: No. It may have been. I don't 

4 recall. If it was -- there were items of higher 
5 j priority that had to be done. I.m not saying it 

6 was or was not on the list.  

5 MR. ROBINSON: At what point in time did 

SI Mr. 4 ii complete his investigation of NSRS? Do 0 
9 you recall that? 

S a0  MR. WHITE: No. The best I can recollect I 

i I would say it was in late March or April, in that 
9 

3 2 timeframe, that he was -

3 MR. ROBINSON: Do you recall the conclusions 
K 

4 of that report with respect to NSRS as an organization 

S 75 ! or Mr. Whitt as an individual director? 3i 
4 6  

MR. WHITE: I'll do my best.  

7 MR. CHAEOFF: Do we not have the document? 

MR. WRITE: I don't object to giving them my 

S 79 impressions. The dociument itself would be the best 

S20 evidence, so I an giving you my recollection.  

2 1  There were weaknesses in the management, the 

S 22 organization. There was such internal strife within 

:3 the organization. That the training program -- they 
VJ*S 

:4 went t.".rough m pretty good -- that the reports were 

:5 pretty good. I'm talking in general terms now. And in 
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3

And how much of a factor in that 

*4 'sh report? 

It certainly was a factor. Many of 
5+.* 

Hr. fite cam up with, as I say, 

felt but I felt more comfortable 

independent outsider - always depend 

source of information - so I felt

with thast. Certainly it was a piece

to that. : would have to freely admit that the eart t 
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general their pople were pretty good at what they were 

doing; that it would be best to move the organization 

to Chattanooga and to cut it I think roughly in half; 
and I think despite the fact - I may be wrong - that 

of course he confirmed my n view as to the competence 

of these guys saying that in general they were good. I 

think he nevertheless said thate needed a better I 

screening process where a put people in 5 kinds of i 

work. There may be other things but I don't remember.  

MR. ROBINSON: Was it your decision to reorganize 

NSRS as NMRG and move it to Chattanooga? 

MR. WHITZ: Yes.It as confirmed by the board C 
of directors, approved by the board of directors.  

MR. ROBINSON: Was it your decision to hire 

Mr. Seiberling as the director of NMRG?

MR. WHITE: 

MR. WHITE: 

decision was Mr.  

MR. WHITE: 

the things that 

confirmed what I 

because I had an 

on more than one 

more comfortable

16 

17 

Is 

20 

21 

22 

23 

.1

25

Yes, it was.



I 

I Mont of L.bor inputs to me were part of that decision CVid 

2 too. I mentioned yesterday I spent a lot of time with 

then and they gave me quite an insight into the 

* organization.  

S jMR. ROBINSON: Do you have some other questions, 
0 

* II Dan? 

S711 MR. MURPHY: I was out of the room, so maybe a 

S1this is redundant but do we kind of agree that that 

L if conversation with Mr. Whitt did take place sometime 

in February of 1986? 

0 M I MR. WHITE: I don't know at what time Mr. Whitt a 
T2 Mr. Whitts paper says on or about February 26. Yester0 

5 13 1. day we reviewed a couple of documents that indicates 

a ;that perhaps he wasn't always precis* in his dates.  

But certainly such a conversation took place early 
3 
; ' in the year. If someone said could it have taken place 

S17 in early April, I would have said yes. I'm not that 

5 !6 j definitive about the date.  

2 |1 MR. MURPHY: And what was your opinion of the 

corrective action proqran at the time you were approached.  
p.  

a 21 by Mr. -

2 MR. WHITE: I don't recall specifically. It was 

23 one of many, mary things that needed to be improved. 1 

:4 don't think at that point in ti.me I had gotten ir.:t .t 

in any depth at all to decide on what and how to dowt-ln 93k 
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t fact it wasn't until months Later -- it hasn't been -
2 it was really early this year and understand that 

3 although it's important I have to prioritize everything 
4  and it has been really this year since my return that 

s I have put tremendous pressure on the system with 

6 regard to that program. That didn't mean that it dv €r.  
0 up earlier orA ascused or anything else. I'm Aj 

a just saying that it was such after thatit WO4 p**iet*lc. EdA 

S9 i MR . MURPHY: This is again Volume One to the 

0 Nuclear -
0 

MR. WHITE: Yes.  

o ? MR. MURPHY: And on page 134 you talk there 

3 about improving the TVA's Nuclear Corrective Action 
K 

I Program. Do you recall that? 

I MR. WHITE: I don't -- I don't recall the -- the z 
16 volume obviously I recall and I recall a general review 

17 - of the thing. If you're asking do I recall specific 

J iwords, no. But in reading it I don't have any problem 

1 9 with saying at the time that work needed to be done.  

20 MR. MURPHY: Maybe I didn't read then paragraphs 

a 21 right but are them paragraphs indication that.you were 0 

N 22 5 22 not satisfied with the corrective action program and 

3 needed some improvement? 

SMR. WHI T E: Maybe when you were out we discussed 

25 that but this was one of many, many issues that I knew 
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had to be faced. TVA had been -- I think it was very 

2 common knowledge that TVA didn't always correct things 

3 in a prompt way, they didn't always do what they told 

4 ; the NRC they were going to do. So I knew those things 

Shad to be fixed. I knew that probably in the February 

8 6 timeframe. I'* just saying that the tera of prioritiza
7  tion of when and how you put pressure on the system to 

I do that depends on a lot of other things that S ib) 
9  doing. Is not trying to diminish the fact ,hat it 

S 10  was a problem that I knew about.  
o 

S II MR. MURPHY: You were aware of some decision -

S 12 some deficiencies at least in the Corrective action 

S '13 program? Or let's say it this way: It didn't meet 

2 Li your standards? 

i HMR . WHITE: Clearly it did not meet my standards.  3 
16 MR. MURPHY: Did you have this feeling about 

17 I aeeting your standards when Mr. Whitt came to s*ee you? 

Sa MR. WHITE: I don't recall specifically when he 

19 cams to see me. It's hard for me to say I did or didn't.  

20 I don't remember whether I knew at that tim, had the 

21 feeling at that time, whenever that time was. I 
2 
S 22 certainly knew that this was something that had to be 

23 resolved and I certainly knew it would be hard to 

:4 resolve.  

25 MR. MURPHY: Did you know this before the Marcn 20, 
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1986, letter? 

2 MR. WHITE: Did I know that it was a problem? yes.  

MR. MURPHY: Thank you.  

4  MR. ROBINSOt: I was going to sumiarize my 

5 area of questions now. Do you have any questions 

6 before I do that, Mark? 

V 7 MR. RZINHAXT: I have a couple on your area, 

yes.  

S9  Mr. White, if we could go back to Mr. Whitt's 

10 | conversation with you, when he brought in that 

11 corrective action report being the skeptical person 

j 121 that you are didn't it kind of strike you funny that 

S 3 i3 here a manager comes in and says, "1 have this big 

14 reportand it's no good and I don't want to issue it 

It '5 to you."? 

16 MR. WHITE: Its puzzling, yes.  

0* "7 MR. REINHART: What did you do to resolve that 
5 
z 

0 is puzzlement? 

S 19 MR. WHITE: I specifically don't recall but 
U 

1 20 as I said it would have been in my character to have 

a 21 not just let the thing die because if there was a 

S 22 report and for some reason it was lousy -- ana you 

31 have to understand Mr. Whitt also, as a manager, 

;< but it would have been in character for :we to have 

25 I said, NWell what are you doing about it?" or, "What 
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|*/ **e-. n9.M| - .i about it?" A frequent phrase Iw 

that I use: "What do you recommend be done?" If 

I wasn't satisfied with what he said, then I aLght 

have given him direction. I don't remember the 

' I conversation but I wouldn't just have said -- I 

6 wouldn't have just waved him out of the room.  

j 7  MR. RZIBAM: Back when we talked about -- we 

*ad a lot of discussion here about Mr. Whitt's coamments 

that the NSRS people themselves were not in agreement 

T /1 with the responses to the technical issues.  

S1 MRs . BAUSER: Are you talking about the March 20 

S T2 letter now? 

5 13 MR. REINHART: yes.  

I 4  Did you let that just stand like that? Did you do 

S is ianything to follow up or resolve that? 

16 i MR. WHITE: Notatthat time. I viewed the 

17 thing as a management issue. I think at that time 

j I made the mental decision that I really need to sit 

x it down and talk with the NSRS people and part of that 

S20 wasn't just - and I don't believe it was just that 

211 issue because it was -- it incorporated information 

12 that I was gaining from the iepartment of iAbor. Nor Csv 

23 do I know at that specific time because I think 

24 subsequent to that I had Mr. 4ms report which 

It5 reaff;irmed some of my perceptions. And, so, it was 
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1 JL05 
another one of these things where I felt there are 

2I 
in general some good people in here. There are 

some people, good people who generally do good work, 

w&who for whatever reason have been fought by the line 

organization, have been unsuccessful in having TVA 
3 i change like they felt it should. I just felt that 

S 71 there must be some way in which I could help that 

1 t situation.  

In one of the tarUier questions about my 

j " attitude towards MSRS, I should add that I have 

TI n i publically stated on many occasions - and this perhaps 

-- s the best viewohowohw I felt te I;genera, that M4 

o 13' organization - I have V stated that if TVA W 
5 I1 had listened to the NSAS between about 1980 and 1985 

^ 15 s that r, Steve White, would never have been at TVA. And 

1'6  
-- I'm trying to answer fully my mental attitude 

* 17 toward the organixation, which part of it was of course 

I 'I've got a problem. I'm convinced of one thing. I am z n x 19 not -- somehow I have to get that organization to be 

1 I productive. I can use their output. I have got to get 

0 21 the output to be productive.  

w 22 MR. RZIUHART: When you say at that time period, 

23 from the time you talked to Mr. Whitt to the time the 

March 20 .'otter went out that ;ust stood and was nct 

resolved based on the reasoning that you ;ust gave? 
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MR. WHITE: It's hard for me to climb back 

2 S particularly tiLmewise into when I felt what that long 

ago. I'm trying to give you my thoughts as best I 

can recollect. No specific action was taken as a 

3 I result of Mr. Whitt saying, *I'm in agreement with 
0 

Sthis letter." But as I remember he said there were 

0 a few people -- in other words he was not saying to 

oil me the body, the ESRS doesn't agree. Be was saying 
* 

Squite something different. He was saying, 1 agree 

0 but there are a few who do not agree." That is the 
o0 

a !  thrust. Obviously, as we discussed yesterday, well 
* 
0 12 over a month later I found out the funny business, the 

S 3 changes, what he had signed in my presence by having 
S 

4 'someone else write in and not dating tt and the rest 

1 5 of that.  
a 

a6  MR. REINHART: When you say a month later do you 

1 7 mean a month later than March 20? 

MR. WHITE: Yes, we decided that probably the 

ll first time I saw that was late Ap-il or perhaps early 

I May. And t.at may have been part of my thought 

2 - ill tho.j 
S 21 process that caused ame to refocus on the MSRS thie 

S 22 thw-WNM. I'm not sure, jut certainly focus on what jy 

23 I viewed as a lack of teamwork going on in that 

:< organizateon.  

2S Subsequently by the way proven by a number of 
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Other investigations.  

2  MR REINMHAar: Do you know today how those 

.ndlviduais feel toward that response? Are they 
now in agreement? Do they still have the same 

jS s feelings that -

3 6' MR. WHITE: I have no direct knowledge of that.  

S I tMR. REIrNHAX: Just so that we are clear of 
9 

S| your impression of the May 16 letter, we discussed 

I »that, but when you read the May 16 letter how did you 

x C feel the NRC felt about the March 20 letter? 
0 

It !  MR . WHITE: I felt that it was, as I recall, 
S 
a 12 that it was an acknowledgement of what I had told them 

4 13 on the telephone as well as what the letter said. They 

| 1understood the situation. I was puzzled by at least 

5 IStwo things in the letter. One is that it appeared 

16 that the NRC was changing the question from the 

to 171 question. It appeared they were now broadening this 

* | somehow and I didn't understand basically how and I 
x 9 frankly didn't know how to come to grips with it. But 

S20 the second paragraph broadened the issue, that I felt 
it was a different question they were addressing. The 

S 22 other thing that was puzzling was why they felt that 
P0«6€ TUA « 4< 4 (* ft.\%U&*)4V 

my request to withdraw the trewoe was a related matter 

to th.e March 20 letter.  

25 MRR. RE."HART: Could you amplify on where you !eLt 
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that question was broadened? 

MR. WHITE: In the second paragraph where it 

says., you know, we want to look at your - wait for 

your employee concern program. those three paragraphs, 

Svaluation, resolution, nmerous allegations received 

Sby the NAC. Ne were now not talking - they were now 

not saying we are asking you whether you are in compliance 

as of that date. It looks to me like the question was 

shifting to have you always been in compliance and that 

10 had never been the thrust, never been the - r was 

a l  ery puzzled by that.  

* 12 MR. REINHART: I'd like to draw -

j 13 MR- WHITE: My lawyer points out, although I 

think my answer is clear -- but the first letter, as 

Swe discussed earlier, was on the basis of issues 
0 16 identified. It was a very narrow thing. what I Wean 

17 by changing the question is that now did not become ( 

Zj 8 something that was based on what these people told Mr.  

19 Asselstine, what facts they had to back up what they 

S20I told his. It was now the universe if I can use that 

0 21 phrase, which war, you know -- my God, that has never 

a 22 been asked So I saw that somehow it was changing but thL 

23 how I de'ie-know.but certainly it was much broader. 4l 

24 MR. RaINHAAT: Part of my function nere is to 

25 < try to see that L understand what you are te.llig .e, 
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what you addressed. But :'ll draw a picture. if 

you agree, find; if not. please tell me (Drawing).  

- e ha v e* QA -- there Ls the i.ttle q- ittle 

-a program, qa. for those that Like to make the 

distin .. '. That to me is everything that is in a 

qa program, the writte document, implementation of 

the documnt, the hardware affected by the document, 

j 6 the people inpementing the program, everything. kSRS 

perceptions, the bullets presented to Mr. Asselst.ne, 

0 the broad - it crossed some portion of the qa program.  

II And I an not trying to say that is a correct proportion, 

fil ljust some portion. Not the entire qa program, just 

soBe of it. And perceptions (Crawing) . But a broad 

statement. Later SRS came up with what we wrl: call 

t t5 bases for the perceptions (Drawing).  

16 MR. WILLrAMSON: You need to explain for the 

* 17 record what you are doing.  

8 Is MR. REINMART: I will.  

, 19 For the record what I an trying to do is illustrate 

1 0 a box. The box represents the qa program, which include4 

S 721 the written do-ment, the aplementation of that docu

n 2 ment, or documents, procedures, at cetera, hardware 

23 that would be encompassed or affected by that program, 

74 ; the people trat would implement the program.  

25 MR. CHARWCFF: Affected by the program, mar<, 
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means all safety related equipment in the nuclear 

2 power plant? Is that within the program under your 

, &def;.itico.? Very big box. Is that what you mean? 

MR. REINHART: It would include safety related 

3 equipment in some peoples minds to some extent and 

* A 6 and to some extent it would include everything -

S 7  KR. CMARlOFF: Do you mean though 

a MR. REINHART; Everything in the plant that 

Sm Bight be touched by the qa program.  

SMRS. BAUSER: This is your definition? This 

Sn is what you are defining the box as? 

* j3 MR. REINHART: I'm saying that is what this 

Sr3 box is.  

I4  ?MR . WHITE: Ir' not writing notes as you talk 

I 5 about what it encompasses and what it doesn't include.  

1f So 

I 7  ' MR . REINHART: This is just a big universe, 

5 Is qa program. I'm saying this little slice is a portion 

2 » of that universe that the NSRS perceptions impacted.  

23 Not thewhole universe but a part of it and a broad 

* 21 part of. Don't know what percent. After the presenta

22 tion of the NSRS perceptions some bases were developed 

23 for the perceptions. I'm not saying the bases are 

:4 ri.grt r wrong, 'am saying this is wnat tiey said.  

25 Now tnis is what ; want to ask you: Lunderstoca 
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from what you told us so far that really the thrust 

2 of your letter said that, "We looked at these bases.  

we have locked at them. Based on our investigation 

of these bases. not anything here or here or here 

5  (indicating) but primarily these bases, and based 
S 

6 on that investigation we are saying our program is 

5 in overall compliance.  

0 * 3 MR. WHITE: That seses correct from what I g 

S 9 understand. I think you have an understanding.  

S TO MR. REINHART: Okay. That is all I wanted to 
a 

S Ti clarify.  

S 12 Whereupon, 

2 3  
(Reinhart Exhibit No. I was 

5 
= marked for purposes of 

I 5  
identification] 

5 16 MR. CHARNOFF: That's bases and not basis.  

17 MR. REINRMUART: Yes, meaning more than one basis 

o Ifor each perception.  

19 MR. MURPHY: And for the record you agree that 

2 the diagram that we have here basically -

a 21 MR. REINHART: Let's let Mr. White look at it too 

2l2 so that he can 

23  MR. CHARNOFF: And sub3ect to the qualifications 

,4 that Mr. Rei-hart made, tlat those proportions are 

25 not intended to be proportional.  
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